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HR Service Desk Notification

Message
HR Request (HRSR-88893) has been received by the Qatargas HR Service Desk. Please allow up to 5 days for the issue to be resolved to your satisfaction.
q Details
Request # HRSR-28893
Open Date 05/07/2023 11:23 AM
Staff No 1261
Org Unit Qatargas/HSE&Q
Subject Letter of employment from QG with home address or QG HR endorsement for registration (mandatory).
Request/Query Dear HRSR, | wanted to join my kids in AKIS which required letter of employment from QG with home address or QG HR for registrati y). Apprecaiate your action. Atatched is house details (House # 49, Zone 74, Street 866)
Thank You
Thank you for using the Qatargas HR Service Desk. Your participation is greatly appreciated

Qatargas HR Service Desk
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Please see the email confirmation as requested

From: Admissions <Admissions@akis.sch.qa>

Sent: 25/Jun/2023 3:26 PM

To: Abdulla Hassan Al-Muhannadi m.qa;

Ce: abdulla.almuhannadig7 @gmail.com; Admissions <Admissions@akis.sch.ga>
Subject: [External] RE: Enrolment Form

ated from outside of the organizati Please do not click on links or open attachments unl Ct ize the below sender and know the content is safe.

External Mail: Admissions@akis sch ga
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Academic Year 2023-24

BC Curriculum School Registration

Dear Parent

We are pleased to inform you that we are able to offer places for your dependants in the following
year groups

Applicant Name Grade
Hemyan Abdulla H A Al Muhannadi 3
Muneera Abdulla H A Al Muhannadi 2
Aisha Abdulla H A Al-Muhannadi Foundation Stage



